
AUG 0 8 2011 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Executive Directors, Field Operations 
Office of Field Operations 

Directors, Field Operations 
Office of Field Operations 

Director, Preclearance 

l 300 Pennsylvarna Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20229 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

Operatio ns ~) 
Executive Di1·ec · v 
Admissibility and Passenger Programs L r 
Addition of (b) (?)(E) in the Traveler Primary Arrival Cl ient 

This memorandum is to inform ~our office of the 
Trave ler Primary Arri val CI ientlplflll] 

(b) (?)(E) in the 

The attachedlflHffow to Process[OJIDill]Quick Reference Guide w~ 
witl1in your Area of Responsib ility detailed instructions on how to process -

If you have any questions concerning this mernorandum;1ase con tact 
Admiss ibility and Passenger Programs at (202j'91'9!'2!u I 

Law E11fo1 cement SeAsiti ve 
fm Officic1I U~e O r~ l y 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)1 f 
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Week of Muster: 

Topic: 

J lcadqua rtcrs POC: 

Office: 

Weekly Muster 

Immediate 

Addition of (b) (7)(E) n the Trave ler Primary Arrival Client 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (202) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Admissibili ty and Passenger Programs 
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